

Page 1 of 1

FILED
August 21, 2007
Data Center
Missouri Public
Service Commission

OSAG

From: Schoolcraft, Steven J
 Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2005 5:41 AM
 To: Scott, Jeffrey T
 Cc: Cooper, Richard D; OSAG; Buhr, Thomas A; Laifer, Timothy E; DL AE PSS
 Subject: RE: Taum Sauk Work

Jeff,

I think we would be ok with this as long as you are 100% sure both pumps will be available by the time we need to pump back Monday night. Otherwise, this needs to be done on a weekend.

Steve

-----Original Message-----

From: Scott, Jeffrey T
 Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2005 2:21 PM
 To: Schoolcraft, Steven J
 Cc: Cooper, Richard D; OSAG; Buhr, Thomas A
 Subject: Taum Sauk Work

Steve,

On next Monday, we would like to do some work which will involve disabling the seal water lines on both units. This will not change anything as far as "Gen" mode goes, but will prevent operation in "Pump" mode for the duration of the project. We believe this work can be completed during a regular day shift. Please reply to "all" with your thoughts on this.

Thanks,
 Jeffrey T. Scott
 Supv. Power Production/Engineering
 Ameren UE Taum Sauk Plant
jeffscott@ameren.com
 x - 56522
 573-637-2281

21055 Exhibit No. 37
 Case No(s). ES-2007-0474
 Date 8/3/07 Rptr MU